# **DRYDEN ATHLETIC BOOSTERS MINUTES**



DATE: Wednesday October 21st, 2020 TIME: 7:30 p.m. LOCATION: High School Library

# **MEETING DETAILS**

## Call to Order — 7:32 p.m.

Members Present: President Deanna Knox\*, Treasurer Sandy Biggs\*, Secretary Laurie Hickmott\*, Loraine Brinker\*, Shawna Penn\*, Jennifer Cronkright\*, Mary Finnigan\*, Nathan Spencer. (\*Voting Members)

# I. Secretary's Report

- a. Approval of Last Meeting Minutes September 16, 2020. Motion by Shawna Penn, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sandy Biggs. All in favor.
- **b.** Communication None to report.

## II. Treasurer's Report

Monthly Financial Report – Total cash available as of 10/17/20=\$11,617.23. Estimated cash available after upcoming expenses=\$8,173.39. Upcoming expenses updated to reflect cost of girls basketball uniforms from \$426 to \$427. Approval of report for October.

## **III. Athletic Director's Report**

- a. Fall sports are going well. IC/Dryden soccer won BWAC & districts. Volleyball districts are set for the week of November 2<sup>nd</sup> in Kingston. IC/Dryden football team to play first playoff game on October 30. Cross Country boys placed 5<sup>th</sup> in the league meet, pre-regionals to be run at Mayville.
- **b.** Tickets for football, soccer and volleyball district games are only available via preorder on GoFan. Tickets will cost \$7.30 (\$6.00 for ticket & \$1.30 convenience fee).
- c. Per MSHAA, all basketball players will be required to wear a mask.
- d. Junior high girls basketball will move to February/March from November/December.
- e. Cross Country trail update- big clock was purchased and will work with timing system. Jeff Evans volunteered to remove dead trees and fix ruts on the trail. A main culvert needs to be installed; goal is by August 1, 2021.
- **f.** No concessions at district games per Health Dept. The high school currently has one empty vending machine, Boosters may be interested in it for possible use.

## **IV. Committee Reports**

- a. Social Media (website/Facebook)-Knox/Hall Fall pics are in and will be posted soon.
- b. Spirit Wear-Finnigan Sale has ended and all orders should have been received. New upcoming sales may use ToolSport. Typically, they are cheaper and have faster turnaround.
- **c.** Banner Ads-DeVlaminck Received checks from Charlie Browns and Dr. Kehoe.
- d. Concessions-Penn/S. Abromaitis nothing to report.
- e. Golf Outing-P. Abromaitis/Buffo nothing to report.
- f. Ace of Hearts-Cronkright Current jackpot \$3,112.00
- **g.** Grants-Spencer 4 County Foundation is giving grants. Possible grant for girls locker room (painting, lighting). Need to set up a time to view current state of locker room.

#### V. Old Business

- a. 1000 Point Club Banner quote: 4x6 banner, unable to include any additions = \$130. 4x6 J-bond board, which is able to add name by vinyl stickers=\$420. To be discussed at next meeting.
- b. Girls Locker Room Quote Still no response from company. May look at finding new company or possible grant.
- c. 2019-20 Underclassmen Awards Have pins and awards, but still unable to hold in person due to COVID restrictions.

#### VI. New Business

- a. Coaches' Spouse Appreciation Is a good idea, however will be postponed due to concerns of expense vs. income.
- b. Business Appreciation Discussion about giving two business an appreciation gift for their assistance/work during Ace of Hearts – Dryden Bar & Grill and Mill Street Station. Decided on a cookie basket, will discuss prices/designs with Heather Knuth of Sweet Peas Cakes. Motion to approve \$100 for cookie baskets for business appreciation made by Deanna Knox, 2<sup>nd</sup> Shawna Penn. All in favor.

#### VII. Open Discussion

-The 2020 Senior vs. Underclassmen Powderpuff game went well. Unfortunately, it was unable to be aired due to Pixellot needing to be tested first.

Adjournment—8:40p.m.

Next meeting November 18th at 7:30 p.m. at HS Library

# Booster Voting Members (As of September 16th, 2020)

Paul Abromaitis Stacey Abromaitis Sandy Biggs Loraine Brinker Jennifer Cronkright Deanna DeVlaminck Mary Finnigan Lori Hall Laurie Hickmott Deanna Knox Shawna Penn

To be a voting member an individual must attend 3 meetings and work 2 events OR attend 5 meetings within the last 12 months.